
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Colma Town Hall 

1198 El Camino Real 
Colma, CA 94014 

Wednesday, January 23, 2019 
6:00 PM – CLOSED SESSION 

7:00 PM – REGULAR SESSION 
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 PM
1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor

Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Brian Dossey, City Manager 
Austris Rungis, IEDA 

Employee Organizations: Colma Peace Officers Association and Colma 
Communications/Records Association 

Unrepresented Employees: All 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL - 7:00 PM
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

PRESENTATION 

• Scott McMullin, Chairperson of the San Mateo County Health Commission on Aging

• End of Year Police Department Report

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments on the Consent Calendar and Non-Agenda Items will be heard at this time. Comments 
on Agenda Items will be heard when the item is called. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

2. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the January 9, 2019 Regular Meeting.

3. Motion to Adopt an Ordinance Amending Colma Municipal Code Subchapter 6.02 Relating to Medical
Caregiver Parking Permits (second reading).



Page 2 of 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

4. FY 2017-18 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

Consider: Motion to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Auditor’s Reports and Financial Statements for
the Fiscal Year Ending in June 30, 2018.

STUDY SESSION 

5. PARKING RESTRICTIONS

This item is for discussion only; no action will be taken at this meeting. 

REPORTS 

Mayor/City Council 
City Manager 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council Meeting Agenda Packet and supporting documents are available for review at the Colma Town Hall, 1198 El 
Camino Real, Colma, CA during normal business hours (Mon – Fri 8am-5pm). Persons interested in obtaining an agenda via e-mail 
should call Caitlin Corley at 650-997-8300 or email a request to ccorley@colma.ca.gov.  

Reasonable Accommodation 
Upon request, this publication will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability, who requires a modification or accommodation to view 
the agenda, should direct such a request to Pak Lin, ADA Coordinator, at 650-997-8300 or pak.lin@colma.ca.gov. Please allow 
two business days for your request to be processed. 

mailto:ccorley@colma.ca.gov
mailto:pak.lin@colma.ca.gov


1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with
Labor Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Brian Dossey, City Manager 
Austris Rungis, IEDA 

Employee Organizations: Colma Peace Officers Association and Colma 
Communications/Records Association 

Unrepresented Employees: All 

There is no staff report for this item. 

Item #1





Minutes – Regular Meeting 01.09.19 Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Town Hall Council Chamber, 1198 El Camino Real 

Colma, CA 94014 
Wednesday, January 9, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 PM 

Mayor Joanne F. del Rosario called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  

Council Present –Mayor Joanne F. del Rosario, Vice Mayor John Irish Goodwin, Council 
Members Diana Colvin, Helen Fisicaro and Raquel Gonzalez were all present.  

Staff Present – City Manager Brian Dossey, City Attorney Christopher Diaz, Police Chief Kirk 
Stratton, Administrative Services Director Pak Lin, Director of Public Works Brad Donohue, 
City Planner Michael Laughlin, City Clerk Caitlin Corley and Recreation Coordinator Liz Tapia 
were in attendance.  

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Mayor del Rosario asked if there were any changes to the agenda; none were requested. 
The Mayor asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. 

Action: Council Member Colvin moved to adopt the agenda; the motion was seconded by 
Council Member Fisicaro and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor ✓

John Irish Goodwin ✓

Diana Colvin ✓

Helen Fisicaro ✓

Raquel Gonzalez ✓

5 0 

PRESENTAIONS 

• Recreation Coordinator Liz Tapia, along with Mike Mahoney, Monica Devincenzi, and Nicole
Lee of Republic Services, presented plaques to the winners of the Town’s Holiday House
Decorating Contest Winners: the Manela Family, the Molloy Family, and the Flores Family.
Republic Services also presented the Town with a plaque in recognition of the Town’s
holiday decorations. Council thanked Republic Services for the honor and credited the
decorations to the Town’s excellent Public Works team.

• Mayor del Rosario took a moment to recognize National Law Enforcement Appreciation Day
and thanked the Colma Police Department for their dedicated service to the Town.

• Police Chief Kirk Stratton introduced and swore in new Police Sergeant James Vitale.

Item #2



Minutes – Regular Meeting 01.09.19 Page 2 of 4 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mayor del Rosario opened the public comment period at 7:15 p.m. Clarise Veloso of HIP 
Housing thanked the Council for their support and presented the Council with the annual 
HIP Housing calendar. The Mayor closed the public comment period at 7:17 p.m. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the December 12, 2018 Regular Meeting.

2. Motion to Approve Report of Checks Paid December 2018.

3. Motion to Accept Informational Report on Recreation Department Programs, Activities,
Events, and Trips for the Fourth Quarter of 2018.

Action: Council Member Gonzalez moved to approve the Consent Calendar items #1
through 3; the motion was seconded by Council Member Colvin and carried by the following
vote:

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor ✓

John Irish Goodwin ✓

Diana Colvin ✓

Helen Fisicaro ✓

Raquel Gonzalez ✓

5 0 

NEW BUSINESS 

4. MEDICAL CARE GIVER PARKING PERMIT

Police Chief Kirk Stratton presented the staff report. Mayor del Rosario opened the public 
comment period at 7:22 p.m. and seeing no one come forward to speak, she closed the 
public comment period. Council discussion followed. Council requested that language be 
inserted into the ordinance defining a caregiver as “a medically trained individual or family 
member.” 

Action: Council Member Fisicaro moved to Introduce an Ordinance Amending Colma 
Municipal Code Subchapter 6.02 Relating to Medical Caregiver Parking Permits, with the 
requested changes, and Waive a Further Reading of the Ordinance; the motion was 
seconded by Council Member Gonzalez.  

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor ✓

John Irish Goodwin ✓

Diana Colvin ✓

Helen Fisicaro ✓

Raquel Gonzalez ✓

5 0 



Minutes – Regular Meeting 01.09.19 Page 3 of 4 

5. SURPLUS PROPERTY

City Manager Brian Dossey presented the staff report. Mayor del Rosario opened the public
comment period at 7:36 p.m. and seeing no one come forward to speak, she closed the
public comment period. Council discussion followed.

Action: Council Member Fisicaro moved to Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Donation of
Surplus Personal Property to Charitable Nonprofit Organizations, and/or Other Public
Agencies, and Authorizing the Sale of Remaining Property; the motion was seconded by Vice
Mayor Goodwin.

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor ✓

John Irish Goodwin ✓

Diana Colvin ✓

Helen Fisicaro ✓

Raquel Gonzalez ✓

5 0 

STUDY SESSION 

6. RESIDENTIAL SMOKING ORDINANCE

City Planner Michael Laughlin presented the staff report. Mayor del Rosario opened the
public comment period at 7:47 p.m. The following people made comments: Francesca
Lomotan of San Mateo County Health, and Jenn Awa and Monica Pahulu of Taulama and
the Tobacco Education Coalition. The Mayor closed the public comment period at 7:57 p.m.
Council discussion followed.

This item was for discussion only; no action was taken at this meeting.

COUNCIL CALENDARING 

The next Regular City Council Meeting will be on Wednesday, January 23, 2019 at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chamber.  

REPORTS 

Joanne F. del Rosario 
Council of Cities hosted by Colma, 12/14/18 

Diana Colvin 
Council of Cities hosted by Colma, 12/14/18 

Helen Fisicaro 
Council of Cities hosted by Colma, 12/14/18 

City Manager Brian Dossey gave a report on the following topics: 

• There will be a closed session on January 23, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
• There are two upcoming special meetings:

o Wednesday, February 6, 2019 – Strategic Plan
o Monday, February 11, 2019 – Capital Improvement Plan Study Session



Minutes – Regular Meeting 01.09.19 Page 4 of 4 

• There will be two community meeting to discuss Mission Road Improvements on
Thursday, January 17, 2019. One will be held at 12:00 p.m. at Molloy’s; the other
will be held at 5:00 p.m. at Town Hall.

• The Sterling Park Playground project is nearing completion; a ribbon cutting
ceremony will be held in early February.

• The Town’s 2018-12019 Budget received awards from both the Government
Finance Officers Association and the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers.

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor del Rosario adjourned the meeting at 8:32 p.m. in memory of Lawrence Caserza, 
cousin of Dennis Fisicaro and longtime supporter of the Colma Historical Association.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Caitlin Corley 
City Clerk 



Ordinance No. ___, CMC Subchapter 6.20 Medical Caregiver Parking Permit Page 1 of 4 

(Introduced 1/9/19) 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

ORDINANCE AMENDING COLMA MUNICIPAL CODE SUBCHAPTER 6.02 RELATING TO 
MEDICAL CAREGIVER PARKING PERMITS  

The City Council of the Town of Colma does ordain as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. RECITALS. 

(a) Parking has been a long term issue in the Sterling Park neighborhood. 

(b) Past regulatory efforts have focused primarily on commuter parking impacts due to the 
nearby Colma BART station. 

(c) There continues to be a limited number of parking spaces relative to the number of 
residents’ vehicles. 

(d) In 2017, the Town found that limiting the number of preferential parking permits for 
residents and the number of temporary permits, and eliminating separate guest permits, was in 
the best interests of the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents of Colma. 

(e) Since limiting the number of permits, certain residents who have a medical caregiver 
have expressed concern about their caregiver’s ability to park when providing medical care in 
their residence. 

ARTICLE 2. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. 

The City Council hereby finds that all of the foregoing recitals and the staff report 
presented herewith are true and correct and are hereby incorporated and adopted as findings 
of the City Council as if fully set forth herein. 

ARTICLE 3. CMC SECTION 6.02.050 AMENDED. 

Colma Municipal Code, Section 6.02.050, shall be and hereby is amended and restated to read 
as follows: 

“6.02.050 Issuance of Permits. 

(a) Applications.  The Police Department shall issue permits, in a form to be determined by 
the Police Department and consistent with the provisions of this article, for preferential parking 
to qualified residents and qualified merchants who have completed an application form 
supplied by the Police Department.  Applicants for such permits shall present such proof as 
may be required by the Police Department of a residence or place of business adjacent to the 
area designated as a preferential parking zone. 

Item #3



Ordinance No. ___, CMC Subchapter 6.20 Medical Caregiver Parking Permit Page 2 of 4 

(Introduced 1/9/19) 

(b) Preferential Parking Permits. Up to four (4) Preferential Parking Permits shall be issued 
per dwelling unit in a preferential parking zone, for each vehicle registered to a Qualified 
Resident that resides at the permitted dwelling unit. One Preferential Parking Permit may be 
issued to each non-resident employee of a Qualified Merchant upon request to the Chief of 
Police. A Preferential Parking Permit shall remain effective for a period of no more than two 
years, or until the preferential parking zone for which such permit was issued is eliminated, or 
the permits previously issued are re-issued under a different time-frame in the sole discretion 
of the Town, whichever is less.  

(1) Medical Caregiver Parking Permits. A Qualified Resident’s medical caregiver 
(may include a medically trained individual or a family member) may also obtain 
one (1), or up to the maximum if necessary, of the maximum four (4) 
Preferential Parking Permits per Qualified Resident’s dwelling unit in the 
preferential parking zone.  In order for a medical caregiver to obtain a 
Preferential Parking Permit, the medical caregiver must: 

(i) Obtain and provide the Town with the express written consent of a 
Qualified Resident; 

(ii) Complete an application form provided by the Colma Police Department; 

(iii) Provide evidence that the vehicle is registered in California and either: (1) 
registered to the medical caregiver or (2) authorized to be used by the medical 
caregiver; and 

(iv) Provide an affidavit signed under penalty of perjury by the Qualified 
Resident’s physician indicating the Qualified Resident’s general need for the 
medical caregiver. 

Upon receipt of all of the required documentation above, the Chief of Police, or his or 
her designee, shall issue a parking permit to a Qualified Resident’s medical caregiver.  
The permit shall be valid for up to six months from the date of issuance, or until such 
lesser time that the Qualified Resident indicates the medical caregiver’s services are no 
longer required. 

(c) Temporary Permits. The Police Department may also issue to any qualified resident or 
any qualified merchant a Temporary Permit for use by a bona fide visitor of the applicant, as 
follows: 

(1) The request can be made through the Town’s website or in person and must 
include the license plate number of the visitor’s vehicle.  A Temporary Permit 
may be denied based on misuse (e.g. the qualified resident has used the 
Temporary Permit to facilitate repeated access to BART, rather than for bona fide 
visitor of the qualified resident).  Temporary Permits may be issued for up to 
fourteen (14) days. No more than fifteen temporary permits may be issued per 
dwelling per year regardless of the number of qualified residents residing at the 
dwelling, and no more than one permit may be in effect at one time.  The 



Ordinance No. ___, CMC Subchapter 6.20 Medical Caregiver Parking Permit Page 3 of 4 

(Introduced 1/9/19) 

resident/merchant must retrieve each Temporary Permit in person at the Police 
Department and show a California driver license with a Colma address (or other 
proof of residency deemed appropriate by the Chief of Police) or that he/she is a 
qualified merchant.  

(d) Placement. Resident and Merchant Permits must be displayed from inside the rear 
window on the driver’s side of the vehicle (except for convertibles in which case the Permit 
must be displayed inside the front windshield), with the permit number or vehicle license 
number clearly visible from the outside. Temporary Permits must be suspended from the rear 
view mirror of the automobile, with the permit number or vehicle license number clearly visible 
from the outside. 

(e) Conditions of permit. Each parking permit shall be subject to all conditions and 
restrictions set forth in this section and of the preferential parking zone for which it is issued. 

(f) Other Laws and Regulations. The issuance of a parking permit shall not be construed to 
be a permit for, or approval of, any violation of any provision of this Code or any other laws or 
regulations. 

(g) Fees. No fee shall be charged for issuance of a permit except that the city council may, 
by resolution, set a fee for replacement of lost or destroyed permits. 

(h) Appeals. Any person who has been denied a permit may appeal that decision to the City 
Manager by giving written notice thereof within ten (10) days after the decision of the Police 
Department. 

ARTICLE 4. SEVERABILITY. 

Each of the provisions of this Ordinance is severable from all other provisions. If any article, 
section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

ARTICLE 5. NOT A CEQA PROJECT. 

The City Council finds that this Ordinance is not subject to the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2) (the activity will not result in a direct or 
reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment) and 15060(c)(3) (the 
activity is not a project as defined in Section 15378) of the CEQA Guidelines, California Code of 
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, because it has no potential for resulting in physical change to 
the environment, directly or indirectly. 



Ordinance No. ___, CMC Subchapter 6.20 Medical Caregiver Parking Permit Page 4 of 4 

(Introduced 1/9/19) 

ARTICLE 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance, or a summary thereof prepared by the City Attorney, shall be posted on the 
three (3) official bulletin boards of the Town of Colma within 15 days of its passage and is to 
take force and effect thirty (30) days after its passage. 

Certificate of Adoption 

I certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. ____ was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the Town of Colma held on January 9, 2019 and duly adopted at a regular 
meeting of said City Council held on January __, 2019 by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor 

John Irish Goodwin 

Diana Colvin 

Helen Fisicaro 

Raquel Gonzalez 

Voting Tally 

Dated ______________________ ___________________________________ 
Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor 

Attest:   ____________________________ 
  Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 



Staff Report Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18 Page 1 of 4 

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Pak Lin, Administrative Services Director 

VIA: Brian Dossey, City Manager 

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2019 

SUBJECT: FY 2017-18 Audited Financial Statements and Reports 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Council adopt: 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AUDITOR’S REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In accordance with prudent financial management, the Town retains an independent auditor to 
audit the Town’s annual financial statements. As with previous years, the firm R.J. Ricciardi, 
Certified Public Accountants, has audited the Town’s financial records and the attached Basic 
Financial Statements for fiscal year 2017-18. The Auditor found that:  

1. The Financial Statements present in a fair and accurate manner the financial position of
the government activities of the Town, each major fund, and the remaining fund balances
as of June 30, 2018.

2. The Auditor has issued a separate compliance report regarding the receipt and use of
Measure A Transportation funds.

3. The Auditor reviewed the Appropriations Limit (Gann Limit) calculation and issued a report
which had found no exceptions in the calculations.

FISCAL IMPACT 

This is for reporting purposes. No fiscal impact. 

Item #4



Staff Report Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18  Page 2 of 4 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Town retained the services of R.J. Ricciardi, CPA, to conduct an independent audit of the 
Town’s financial statement for fiscal year ending June 30, 2018. The 2017-18 Basic Financial 
Statements, Management Report, 2017-18 Measure A Fund Component Unit Financial 
Statements, and Independent Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to 
Appropriations Limit Worksheet, are attached to this staff report.  

A representative from the firm will be at the Council meeting to present the audit and answer any 
questions the Council may have. 

ANALYSIS 
 
The firm conducted the review in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
found that the financial statements fairly present the Town’s financial position. The Town has 
received a “clean” audit for FY 2017-18 with no adverse findings or recommendations. The 
Auditor’s Opinion is found on pages 1-2 of Attachment B. This means the financial information is 
presented fairly and accurately based on the review by the Auditors.  

FY 2017-18 Audited Financial Report  
The FY 2017-18 Audited Financial Report is organized in four main sections, see below. All 
sections have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
and relevant rules established by the Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB). 

 
INTRODUCTORY SECTION has the Table of Contents, Town Officials, and Town Organization 
Chart. The FY 2017-18 Financial Report does not include a transmittal letter, as it is embedded 
in the MD&A. 
 
FINANCIAL SECTION contains the Independent Auditors’ Report, Management’s Discussion & 
Analysis (MD&A), Basic Financial Statements, and Notes to Basic Financial Statements. 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report (p. 1-2) summarizes the auditors’ responsibility regarding 
the financial statements, their audit opinion, and other matters and information in the 
Financial Report. As stated above, the Town received a “clean” audit for FY 2017-18. 
 
Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) (p. 3-10) provides highlights on the Town’s 
financial condition, overall economic conditions, and a FY 2018-19 Budget overview.  
 
Basic Financial Statements (p. 11-18), presents the Town’s FY 2017-18 finances as 
dictated by GAAP. This section begins with Governmental-Wide financial statements (p. 
11-12) where the financial information within the Fund Financial statements (p. 13-18) 
are consolidated and adjusted in accordance with GAAP. Reconciliations from the Fund 
level to Governmental-Wide level can be found on pages 13 and 15. Additional information 
on Governmental-Wide and Fund Financial Statements can be found on page 19 (NOTE 
1B). 
 
The Fund Financial Statements also presents General Fund, Capital Projects Fund and 
Town Hall Certificate of Participation (COP) funds as Major Funds. (See description 
included in MD&A – p. 3 and p. 13-14 of the Financial Statements). Non-major funds are 



Staff Report Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18  Page 3 of 4 

combined and presented as “Other Governmental Funds” (p. 13-14) and in the 
Supplemental Information Section (p. 49-50).  
 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (p. 19-41) provides additional information about 
the Basic Financial Statements. This includes explanation of the basis of accounting and 
various accounting terms. It also includes debt schedules, background information on 
pension and OPEB, and other pertinent information needed to understand the Basic 
Financial Statements. 

 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION includes General Fund budgetary comparison  
(p. 42), Pension and OPEB schedules (p. 43-48), and Balance Sheet and Schedule of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance for non-major governmental funds  
(p. 49-50).  
 
STATISTICAL SECTION (p. 51-67) includes multi-year comparisons for key financial data  
(p.51-58), property tax and assessed valuation (p. 59-62), sales tax revenue producers and 
taxable sales by categories (p. 63-66), and Colma’s demographic and economic information 
(p. 67). 

 
Key Notes and Changes 

TOWN HALL RENOVATION PROJECT FINANCING 
On September 24, 2015, the Town completed a Certificates of Participation (COP) financing 
of $5.3 Million to fund a portion of the Town Hall Renovation Project. The proceeds from this 
financing were placed in a separate fund. The net liability as of June 30, 2018 in this fund 
was $4,900,000. (See Note 4E pages 29-30). 
 
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES 
This is the fourth year of the requirement to incorporate additional information on retirement 
plan liabilities as required by Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statement No. 
68. (See Note 5C on pages 31-36). As shown on page 29 the Net Pension Liability increased 
by $1.2 Million from $9.4 Million in the prior year to an ending balance of $10.7 million as of 
June 30, 2018. 
 
RETIREE MEDICAL AND DENTAL (OPEB) LIABILITIES 
This is the first year of the requirement to incorporate additional information on retirement 
plan liabilities as required by Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statement No. 
75. (See Note 7 on pages 37-41). As shown on page 29 the Net OPEB Liability increased by 
$8.1 Million from $5.8 Million in the prior year to an ending balance of $13.9 million as of June 
30, 2018. The increase of $8.1 Million is driving by a change in how OPEB liabilities are 
recorded. Previously, OPEB liabilities were offset by contributions. With the implementation 
of GASB 75, OPEB liabilities and additional contributions are recorded separately, showing the 
estimated future OPEB debt. 

 
Other Reports 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 
As part of the Audit process the Auditors also review procedures and make recommendations 
on improvements as part of a Management Report (See Attachment C). The Auditors did not 
make any reportable findings with the current year work.  



Staff Report Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18  Page 4 of 4 

MEASURE A TRANSPORTATION FUNDS 
The Town receives $50,000 per year in Measure A Transportation Funds from San Mateo 
County. The Measure A Program requires the Town to complete a separate audit of these 
funds (See Attachment D). In addition to financial testing of transactions the Auditors do 
additional review to provide a reasonable assurance that the Town of Colma has complied 
with certain provisions of Measure A.  
 
No Measure A expenditures were made by the Town in FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18. The 
balance available in the Measure A Fund as of June 30, 2018 was $174,399. A total of 
$160,000 of Measure A funds was designated in 2017-18 and carried into 2018-19 for the 
Mission Road Improvements project (Project 903) in the 2018-19 Capital Improvement Plan.  
 
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
Annually the Town is required to calculate an Appropriations Limit which is presented in the 
Budget and adopted by the Council. State Law does not require an “Audit” of the proceeds of 
taxes, but does require a review completing specific procedures. This review was completed 
by the Auditors with no exceptions being noted (See Attachment E). 

 
Reasons For the Recommended Action/Findings  

Acceptance of the FY 2017-18 audited/reviewed financial statements and reports will authorize 
Staff to publish and distribute them to various interested parties, and ensure compliance with 
the Town’s debt issuance requirements.  

Council Adopted Values 
 
Approval of the attached resolution is consistent with the Council’s core value of responsibility 
because the annual audit process provides an objective, expert assessment of the Town’s financial 
condition and financial reporting process. 

Alternatives 

None. In addition to supporting good governance, the completion of Audited Financial Statements 
is a requirement of the Certificate of Participation (COP) debt issuance and rules imposed by the 
SEC. 

CONCLUSION 
 
Staff recommends the City Council receive the presentation from the Town’s auditor, then adopt 
a resolution accepting the Auditor’s reports for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Resolution - Accepting Auditor Reports for FY 2017-18 
B. FY 2017-18 Basic Financial Statements 
C. FY 2017-18 Management Report 
D. FY 2017-18 Measure A Fund Component Unit Financial Statements 
E. Independent Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to 

Appropriations Limit Worksheet 
 



Res. 2019-##, Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18 Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-## 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AUDITOR’S REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

The City Council of the Town of Colma does hereby resolve as follows: 

1. Background

(a) R.J. Ricciardi, Certified Public Accountants (Auditor) undertook, pursuant to contract with
the Town of Colma, to perform an independent audit of the Town’s FY 2017-18 Financial 
Statements and the Town’s FY 2017-18 Measure A Fund Component Unit Financial Statement, 
and to prepare an Independent Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to 
Appropriations Limit Worksheets. 

(b) The Auditor reported that it has completed said audit and has found that the financial 
statements present fairly in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Town of Colma as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in the financial position for the 
year then ended. The Auditor further reported that all the financial statements were in conformity 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  

(c) The Auditor made no supplemental recommendations on the Town’s financial procedures. 

(d) The Auditor reviewed the calculation of the Fiscal Year 2018-19 appropriations limit in the 
amount of $44,103,586. No exceptions were identified in the calculations made by the Town. 

2. Findings

The City Council finds that the balances as presented in the Financial Statements for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2018 are accepted and shall be reflected in the Town accounting records. 

3. Reports and Audited Statements Accepted

The reports of the Auditor, the Town’s FY 2017-18 Audited Financial Statements, the Town’s FY 
2017-18 Audited Measure A Fund Component Unit Financial Statement, and the Independent 
Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to Appropriations Limit Worksheets are 
hereby accepted. The City Manager shall take all necessary steps to file and distribute the reports 
as required by external agencies. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

Attachment A



Res. 2019-##, Auditor’s Report Fiscal Year 2017-18  Page 2 of 2 

 

Certification of Adoption 

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-## was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the Town of Colma held on January 23, 2019, by the following vote: 
 

Name Counted toward Quorum Not Counted toward Quorum 

  Aye No Abstain Present, Recused  Absent 

Joanne F. del Rosario      

John Irish Goodwin       

Diana Colvin      

Helen Fisicaro      

Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez      

Voting Tally      

 

 

Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 
      Joanne F. del Rosario, Mayor 
 
 
      Attest:   ____________________________ 
         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 
 

 
 



Attachment B

























































































































































Attachment C













Attachment D





















Attachment E









Staff Report re Parking Study Session Page 1 of 5 
January 23, 2019 

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Brad Donohue, Public Works Director  

Kirk Stratton, Chief of Police 

VIA: Brian Dossey, City Manager 

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2019 

SUBJECT: Parking Restrictions 

RECOMMENDATION 

None.  This is a Study Session to seek City Council input and feedback on potential solutions to 
parking-related issues Town wide. No council action will take place; however, staff seeks 
comments, questions, and feedback from the City Council and the public during the 
study session. Council’s feedback regarding potential parking solutions will be used to draft 
amendments to the Colma Parking Code.  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On occasion staff will come before the City Council and public to review and seek guidance on 
parking restrictions and parking additions to the Colma Parking Code. Tonight’s study session is 
mainly focused on providing parking opportunities to local businesses, employees of those 
businesses, and some residential parking areas. The discussion will also entail restricting 
parking in the Town’s Right of Way (ROW) for overnight parking of business trucks and, or 
vehicles that serve as living units. Staff will be discussing “No Parking Zones” for a specific time 
duration on various commercial streets and also delineating parking spaces on various streets 
limiting one vehicle to one space as a way to manage parking in various commercial areas 
within the Town.   

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

BACKGROUND 

The parking of various types of debris hauling vehicles, recreation vehicles (RV’s) and in some 
cases abandon vehicles have populated various streets and highways in the Town of Colma. 
The streets in question are Mission Road, Hillside Boulevard, Collins Avenue and El Camino Real 
(ECR), State Route 82. The above-mentioned streets have served as parking lots for the various 
mentioned vehicles. In most cases these vehicles are parked for long periods of time. Typically, 
they will stay in the same spot for up to 3 days to avoid being cited and then move a nominal 
distance in the same area and park there for 3 more days. The vehicle code does allow vehicles 
to stay in an un-marked parking area up to 3 days without moving. When they move their 

Item #5



 

Staff Report re Parking Study Session   Page 2 of 5 
January 23, 2019 

vehicle, they are only required to move it a tenth of a mile, even though the vehicle has moved 
the required distance, they are still in the area taking up parking spaces that need to be 
available for local business uses.  The RV’s, Debris hauling trucks and abandoned vehicles has 
brought on issues that include roadway and public safety concerns, lack of trash containment, 
lack of proper sanitary facilities and a visual blight. 

ANALYSIS/DISCUSSION POINTS & OPTIONS 

Abating long Term Parking  

The increase in parking on Hillside Boulevard, Mission Road, Collins Avenue and ECR can be 
attributed to various causes: Various business employees use these areas, customer parking for 
the businesses, Debris/recycle/junk haulers, RV residential overnight stays and RV storage, 
business car storage, vehicle abandonment, residential overflow parking. Though some of these 
uses are acceptable, however most of the daytime and overnight uses are not acceptable.  

The RV parking has become a nuisance, these vehicles take up several parking spaces, and 
individuals that live within these vehicles typically have another vehicle that they tow in order to 
conduct their day to day activities. Public Works on several occasions has dealt with sanitation 
issues that come from the parked RV’s and trash overload. RV’s have brought safety concerns 
for the Police Department. Safety issues such as 

• The RV’s block or impact other vehicles line of sight when entering or exiting driveways 
along the street, especially at night. 

• At times RV’s impact travel lanes and other vehicles must cross into oncoming lanes of 
traffic to navigate around the large vehicle, or they impact bike lanes. 

• These vehicles become a visual blight to the businesses that are in the area and detour 
customers and public who use the walkways from wanting to pass by those units that 
are parked on the street. 

Discussion Point: 

Large scale vehicles (i.e. RV’s, Semi Hauling vehicles and large box trucks) have presented 
public safety and public health concerns if let parked in the right of way for long periods of 
time.  To mitigate these safety hazards, staff is proposing the management of overnight 
parking. 

Along with RV’s lining the various commercial streets, panel trucks of all sizes have been 
parking their vehicles along the various roadways. A panel truck that is parked along the 
roadway is typically used for hauling debris, recycle goods, landscaping debris and equipment. 
These vehicles are of a larger size, they are adorned with homemade signage and contact 
information and in some cases are graffitied. Many of the trucks are filled with whatever the 
hauler solicits for their hauling business and are left there for days. What accompanies these 
vehicles are as follows:   

• Excessive trash that falls or blows off the truck, the Public Works Maintenance crew has 
been burdened with having to clean up the various messes. Also, at times the 
individuals that own or drive the vehicles leave trash and sorted debris on the sidewalk 
and roadway. 



 

Staff Report re Parking Study Session   Page 3 of 5 
January 23, 2019 

• Workers have been seen removing whatever is in one truck and transferring it into 
another truck, (Swapping goods). Using the public right of way as their place of 
business.  

• The larger vehicles have also proven to hinder the line of sight for those entering or 
exiting the various driveways and places of business. 

• The long stay of these vehicles also impacts the ability of employees who work in the 
area, who depend on the parking availability on these streets for their personal vehicles. 

• These vehicles become a visual blight to the businesses that are in the area. 

• Several of the larger panel trucks are covered with graffiti, when allowed “Graffiti” 
seems to attract more tagging and marking of other vehicles, public and private 
property.  

Discussion point:  

Is the parking of the hauling and oversized vehicles that are occupying parking spaces on the 
various streets be allowed to stay overnight and, or for extended periods of time? 

Adjacent business car storage (businesses that store their customer vehicles on the streets for 
extended periods of time) has also had some issues. Though not as severe as the above-
mentioned parking situations, if left alone, this parking issue does become burdensome. The 
overnight parking of the businesses customer vehicles creates issues for other businesses that 
depend on those spaces for their patronage and, or employees. The overnight parking of these 
vehicles also starts to attract other unwanted vehicles for longer periods of time. Though this 
may be tolerated for very short periods of time by the local businesses, the streets were never 
meant to be the customer parking lot for businesses that service vehicles.  

Discussion Point: 

Is overnight and long-term parking of businesses customer vehicles acceptable? How do we 
help accommodate those businesses that have parking needs?    

Daily employee and customers parking in the various areas at times has become scarce due to 
other vehicles occupying parking spaces for longer periods of time. Businesses are strapped 
constantly with the need to provide daily parking for their employees and customers. The intent 
of preserving parking spaces or parking areas for the various businesses will help the 
commercial districts retain both employees and customers.  

Options 

Below are options that will help and manage parking areas through enforcement, so the 
businesses and their customers will experience greater parking availability while removing blight 
and improving public health and safety.   

Option 1 

Currently we have a No Parking requirement with a time duration (2:00 AM to 6:00 AM) every 
day in certain areas on Mission Road. This parking restriction was instituted several years ago to 
curtail the parking of vehicles that are being serviced by the various auto repair outlets on 
Mission Road. The reason for restricting the parking in that area was the City Council and Staff 
did not want the Right of Way to be an overnight commercial parking lot for the businesses. 



 

Staff Report re Parking Study Session   Page 4 of 5 
January 23, 2019 

The use of the roadway parking areas is intended for daytime business activities, employee 
parking and customers. Restricting vehicles (all types) from parking through the night time 
hours has shown to be beneficial (i.e. public health and safety) to the business community. The 
Limited Time No Park Zone during day time hours will restrict the long-term parking and 
provide parking opportunities throughout the day to those businesses that depend on employee 
and customer parking in the immediate areas of their business. It is not guaranteed, but with 
the constant moving of the RV’s and various hauling vehicles, they are more likely to relocate to 
other areas, thus assisting both Police and Public Works in having to maintain and police the 
long time stay of those vehicles.   

Staff would like to propose, and City Council consider “No Overnight Parking” (2:00 AM to 6 AM) 
everyday along certain areas of El Camino Real, Collins Ave, and Hillside Blvd, similar to Mission 
Road. 

Option 2 

In lieu of “No Overnight Parking” along certain roadways in Town, City Council could consider 
painting parking spaces in certain areas on Mission Road, Hillside, and Collins Ave, and permit 
only vehicles of a certain size to be allowed to park in those spaces. Typically, the marked 
parking spaces range anywhere from 20 to 22 feet in length allowing a standard car or pickup 
truck. If parking spaces were to be painted, only one vehicle could occupy one space. A larger 
vehicle would not be allowed to occupy two or more spaces. This would prevent vehicles from 
long term parking in these areas. 

Option 3 

This option could be a hybrid of the first two options. This option would give some relief to 
businesses that may need too, on occasion, leave a vehicle out on the street overnight, or a 
business that operates 24 hours a day and requires the on-street parking spaces for their 
customers and, or employees. In other areas around Town, City Council may want to have a 
“No Overnight Parking” (El Camino Real, Collins Ave, and Mission Road) to remedy long term 
parking issues. 

Option 4  

This option is a more or less do-nothing scenario leaving the parking situations as is, though not 
a viable option it is still an option.  

Discussion Point: 

Discuss the options that are available, reviewing what would work best with the various 
business communities and the public at large.  

Council Adopted Values 

By the City Council allowing a study session to review, discuss and provide direction regarding 
parking restrictions in various areas with in the Town, demonstrates fairness, make decisions 
or giving direction based on the merits of the issue and promoting the public’s right to 
meaningful public involvement.  

CONCLUSION 

Where vehicles and their operators use the street parking areas has grown over the months 
and years, it has become a burden to the community and staff that must manage those areas. 



 

Staff Report re Parking Study Session   Page 5 of 5 
January 23, 2019 

The purpose of the study session is to provide City Council the opportunity to review, question 
and offer direction on where the Town resides on restricting parking in the various business 
communities within the Town of Colma. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Various Pictures of large vehicles parked in Right of Way 

B. Roadways in Colma for Study Session 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



brad
Typewritten Text

brad
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT   A



brad
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT  A



brad
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT  A



brad
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT   A



brad
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


	01.23.19 Regular Meeting Agenda
	1. Closed Session - Labor Negotiations 
	2. Minutes - Regular Meeting 01.09.19
	3. Second Reading - Medical Care Giver Parking Permit Ordinance
	4. FY 2017-18 Audited Financial Statements and Reports
	A. Resolution - Accept Auditor Reports FY 2017-18
	B. Final Audit Rpt 6.30.18
	C. Final Management Rpt 6.30.18
	D. Measure A Fund - Audit Report - FY 2017-18
	E. Final AUP Report on Appropriation Limit for FY 2017-18

	5. Parking Restrictions
	A. Various Pictures of Large Vehicles Parked in the Right of Way
	B. Roadways in Colma for Study Session




